



PAVEL YANUSHCHYK



SUMMARY -

I am a full-stack web developer(.NET(Core) + Angular) with more then 2.5 years of experience in related fileds.

I specialize in backend, APIs, frontend development. This means that I have familiarity with REST, Entity Framework, SQL, JavaScript, Angular and a commitment to gaining expertise in Miscrosoft .NET technologies stack(ASP.NET, ASP.NET Core, Web

I was using SCRUM as a major approach on my projects and best development practices like CI/CD, TDD, Code reviews



CONTACT ME -



info@devoxsoftware.com



LANGUAGE SKILLS.



UPPER-INTERMEDIATE



NATIVE



NATIVE

PERSONAL SKILLS

TECHNICAL SKILLS

ASP.NET, ASP.NET MVC, Web API, Entity Framework, MS SQL, HTML, JavaScript, jQuery, AngularJS, Angular 2-7, TypeScript, .NET Core, Stripe

METHODOLOGY

APPROACHES

TOOLS

OPERATION SYSTEMS

Waterfall, Agile, Scrum, Kanban.

TDD, Pair programming.

Visual Studio, Visual Studio Code.

Windows.



WORK EXPERIENCE —

Full Stack Developer

/ OCT 2017 - PRESENT

Devox Software

- Development core features for various web projects.
- Scope decomposition, backlog creation, estimation process.
- Creating the architecture of the project.
- Implement all layers of the app Backend, Frontend, DB.
- Make demos for stakeholders.
- Working on the corporate system for project

Tools & technologies: ASP.NET, ASP.NET MVC, Web API, .NET Core, Angular, AngularJS.

Web Developer

/ APR 2016 - SEP 2017

Freelancer

- Develop various small projects
- Implementation of business logic layer and UI.
- Organize demo showcases to stack holders.
- Release the app.

Tools & technologies: .NET, ASP.NET Web API, Web Forms, NHibernate, NSubstitute, NServiceBus, Oracle DB, Angular, AngularJS



EDUCATION -

COMPUTING HARDWARE, Bachelor KPI, Institute Informational-diagnostic systems 2015 - 2018

WEB-DEVELOPMENT Training center "CyberBionic Systematics" 2016